
Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat 
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  (605)773-3574 
FAX:  (605)773-2804 

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM: Jack Dokken, Program Manager 
Office of Air, Rail, and Transit 

DATE: April 18, 2017 

SUBJECT: Funding requests for Aeronautical education and events 

In past years, various organizations have requested funds from the Aeronautics 
Commission for aviation events or aerospace education. These requests have not 
amounted to more than $5000 per year, with the exception of SDSU’s mobile simulator. 

The table below shows funding requests for the last five years. 2017 requests to date are 
from SDSU ACE camp ($5000-approved 9/27/2016) and Pierre Discovery Center (wind 
tunnel for aviation day, $500). 

PROJECT NO. 
(Description) CITY DATE COMM APPROVED AMOUNT 

ACE Camp 2012 SDSU 03/14/2012 $5,000.00 
Historical Marker "Lindbergh 
Landing Site" PIERRE 04/23/2013 $750.00 

ACE Camp 2014 SDSU 04/22/2014 $5,000.00 
ACE Camp 2015 SDSU 08/26/2014 $5,000.00 
East River Aviation 
Symposium (2016 & 2017) SDSU 12/22/2015 $2,500.00 

Air Venture Cup Grant-
Donation MITCHELL 02/23/2016 $2,500.00 

AP5002-2016 (Fund New 
Mobile Aviation Lab) SDSU 04/06/2016 $75,000.00 

ACE Camp 2016 SDSU 05/24/2016 $5,000.00 
ACE Camp-2017 SDSU 09/27/2016 $5,000.00 

Total Donations in 5 years: $105,750.00 
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